ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 5, 2003
2:20 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representati ve Hugh Fate, Co-Chair
Representative Beverly Masek, Vice Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Cheryll Heinze
Representative Bob Lynn

Representative Kelly Wl f

Representative Beth Kerttul a

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative David CGuttenberg
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 115
"An Act extending the termnation date of the Al aska Mnerals
Conmi ssi on. "

- MOVED HB 115 QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 24
"An Act relating to intergovernnental agreenents regarding
managenent of fish or gane."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON

BILL: HB 115
SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND ALASKA M NERALS COWM SSI ON
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) KERTTULA

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Acti on

02/ 19/ 03 0253 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 19/ 03 0253 (H RES, FIN

02/ 24/ 03 0293 (H COSPONSOR( S): CROFT, GARA

02/ 26/ 03 0323 (H COSPONSOR( S) :  GRUENBERG,

GUTTENBERG,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 5, 2003



02/ 26/ 03 0323 (H) FOSTER
03/ 03/ 03 0370 (H) COSPONSOR( S):  DAHLSTROM
03/ 05/ 03 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 24
SHORT TI TLE: AGREEMENTS ON MANAGEMENT OF FI SH AND GAME
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) WEYHRAUCH, WHI TAKER,

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

01/ 21/ 03 0037 (H PREFI LE RELEASED (1/10/03)

01/ 21/ 03 0037 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 03 0037 (H RES, JUD

03/ 05/ 03 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

STAN FOO, Manager

M ning Section

D vision of Mning, Land and Water

Departnent of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 115.

LANCE M LLER, Executive Director

Juneau Econom c Devel opnment Counci

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 115.

REPRESENTATI VE BRUCE WEYHRAUCH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of HB 24.

GEORGE UTERMOHLE, Attorney

Legi sl ative Legal Counsel

Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services

Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered | egal questions relating to HB 24.

TED POPELY, Majority Legal Counse

Majority Legal Ofice

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered | egal questions relating to HB 24.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 5, 2003



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-10, SIDE A
Nunmber 0001

CO CHAI R HUGH FATE cal l ed the House Resources Standing Commttee
neeting to order at 2:20 p.m Representatives Fate, Gatto
Hei nze, Lynn, WIf, and Kerttula were present at the call to
order. Representatives Chenault and Masek arrived while the
meeting was i n progress.

HB 115- EXTEND ALASKA M NERALS COWM SSI ON

CO- CHAI R FATE announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 115, "An Act extending the term nation date of
the Al aska M neral s Conmm ssion."

Nunmber 0086

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA, speaking as the sponsor of HB 115,
explained that the bill wuld extend the Al aska Mnerals
Commi ssion for a term of 10 years versus 5 years, because it's
been doing a good job, and she said it seens unnecessary to
bring it back in every 5 years. Representative Kerttula said
the comm ssion was established in 1986, to make reconmendati ons
to the governor and to the legislature on ways to mtigate
constraints on the developnent of mnerals. Since 1986, she
said, several recomendations have been inplenented such as the
Expl oration Incentives Act passed in 1995 to encourage

explorations for mnerals. She said in 1996, mners were
provided with nore flexible work hours, and in 1998, the funding
was provided to update the recorder's offices. She noted that

these are all things that the comm ssion has taken the |ead on,
and she said given the state's history and the real viability of
this industry, she thought it was a great conm ssion that's been
dedicated to trying to work out ways to have good, responsible
mning in an environnentally sound manner. She said she would
like to see the [comm ssion's] work continue.

Nunber 0277
CO CHAI R FATE asked about the possibility of anmending present
statutes relating to mning or changing the mssion of the

comm ssion if changes needed to be nade before the end of the
10-year term

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 5, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said if the legislature felt there
needed to be changes, or there were an audit that showed the
necessity for a change, the legislature could always cone back
in and sunset it earlier. She said the commssion feels it is
necessary to work for a longer period of tine, and that it would
cost less tinme and energy to put it on that kind of a term

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA, in response to a question presented by
Representative Heinze, explained that travel costs are paid for
out of the general fund, and [funding for] staff is through the
departnment and is not included in the comm ssion's budget.

Number 0442

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE asked Representative Kerttula if she was
referring to the Departnent of Economic and Comunity
Devel opnent .

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA answered in the affirmati ve.
Nunmber 0468

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said there seened to be a tendency on the
boards to extend the regulatory "group” for Ilonger than the
previous tine. He stated that he's not entirely in favor of it,
but he's okay with it, but he noted that an audit could be
conducted at any time the [legislature feels it is necessary].
He said that nakes it okay for himto accept the [bill].

Number 0524

STAN FOO, Manager, Mning Section; Division of Mning, Land and
Wat er; Departnment of Natural Resources, testified. M. Foo said
the division supports the extension of the Alaska Mnerals
Comm ssion to the year 2014. He explained that the conm ssion

provi des i nport ant and meani ngf ul f eedback to t he
adm nistration, the legislature, and the division on mning
i ssues, including |land managenent and water mnanagenent issues.

M. Foo said it provides the division with a "reality check™ for
the state's ongoing efforts for developing, enhancing, and
conserving the state's mneral wealth. He explained that the
comm ssion includes representation from both large and snal

m ners representing hard rock, placer, and coal mning. He said
broad representation also includes [corporations established
under the Alaska Native Cains Settlenment Act (ANCSA)] and, nopst
inportantly, provides a broad geographic representation advising
on mning and offering guidance on mning throughout the state.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 5, 2003



Wth the inportance of mning to the econony of Al aska being
expected to grow in the comng years, he said, the division
| ooks forward to the ongoing feedback and gui dance provided by
t he comm ssi on.

Nunmber 0698

LANCE M LLER, Executive Director, Juneau Econonm c Devel opnment
Council (JEDC), testified. M. Mller noted that he was
previously enployed as a projects manager for Placer Donme in
Asia, mainly working in the Russian Far East based out of
Al aska, and as chief geologist for Echo Bay [Mnes], on the "AJ]
project” for nine years. M. MIller spoke about the tenure of
the [comm ssion], and he said froma private-sector perspective,
10 years is actually short, because mnes take a long tine to
put into production these days. He said he thought it shows

good will on the part of the state if the state is willing to
extend the comm ssion 10 years. When a conpany is willing to
invest hundreds of mllions of dollars in a state, he said, it

often is putting its capital at risk for over 10 years. He said
a study from the Frasier Institute indicated that Al aska has
slipped in investnent attractiveness. M. Mller said wth
everything that it takes to get a project noved ahead, 10 years
is what conpanies are |looking at, so if the state can do that
al so, it sends a good signal.

Nunber 0867

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA noted t hat [ Franki e] Pillifant,
[ Devel opment  Specialist, Mning and Mnerals, Division of
Community and Business Devel opnent, Departnment of Community and
Econom ¢ Devel opnent] is her cousin. She noted that M.
Pillifant works with the Alaska Mnerals Conm ssion but isn't

funded out of this |egislation.
Nunber 0927

CO CHAI R CHENAULT noved to report HB 115 out of conmittee with
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, HB 115 was reported from the House
Resources Standing Committee.

HB 24- AGREEMENTS ON MANAGEMENT OF FI SH AND GAME

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of HB 132]

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 5, 2003



CO-CHAIR FATE announced the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 24, "An Act relating to intergovernnenta
agreenents regardi ng nanagenent of fish or gane."

Number 1020

REPRESENTATI VE BRUCE  WEYHRAUCH, Alaska State Legislature,
speaking as one of the two sponsors of HB 24, characterized HB
24 as a bill that addresses agreenents between the State of
Al aska and the National Park Service (NPS) over managenent of
commercial fishing in dacier Bay National Park and Preserve
("d acier Bay"). [ Representati ve Weyhrauch stepped forward to
the conmmittee roonis nmap of Alaska to orient the commttee.] He
said Gacier Bay is located northwest of Juneau, and he
described where the boundaries of the park are |ocated. He
explained that [d acier Bay consists of] alnost 500,000 marine
acres of water that NPS clainms is within the national park and
nonunent boundary. It's one of the nobst productive fishing
grounds in Alaska and is hone to a huge troll [salnon] fishery,
hal i but fishery, king crab fishery, Tanner crab fishery, and a
Dungeness crab fishery, he said. He noted that ground fish,
like crabs, and sone shrinp are all caught in these waters.
Representati ve Weyhrauch explained that the G acier Bay [issue]
has been before the | egislature in various pernutations.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said the reason it's cone before the
l egislature and is of interest on a statewide basis is because
NPS clainms that it has managenent jurisdiction over the
subnerged |l ands in the park. Currently, he said, the state of
Alaska and the United States governnent are in a quiet title
action before the United States Suprene Court. He referred to a
[ newspaper] headline a few weeks ago, and he said the state was
involved before a special master before that court, in which
case it is arguing the issue over title to subnmerged |ands and
sone other areas of the state. It's a critical case, he said,
involving who has ownership of those subnerged lands in that
area, the State of Alaska or the federal governnent. He
explained that this bill does not address that, but it is "part
of a backdrop” in which this bill has been introduced.

NUVBER 1245
COCHAIR CHENAULT noved to adopt the proposed conmttee
substitute (CS), |abeled 23-LS0135\S, Uternohle, 3/4/03, as the

wor ki ng docunent. There being no objection, Version S was
before the conmttee.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 5, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH sai d what has happened is that through
an Act that was ironically introduced by then-U S. Senator Frank
Mur kowski, S. 501 has becane |aw. The federal I|aw [SEC 3.
COWERCI AL FI SHI NG (b) MANAGEMENT PLAN] states as foll ows:

The Secretary and the State shall cooperate in the
devel opment of a managenent plan for the regulation of
commercial fisheries in the outer waters of the park
in accordance with existing Federal and State | aws and
any applicabl e i nt ernati onal conservation and
managenent treaties.

REPRESENTATI VE VWEYHRAUCH said federal law is saying that the
federal governnent and the state shall enter into co-nmanagenent
agreenents. Wen this bill was introduced, it was broadly
worded to disallow any co-nanagenent agreenent between any
sovereign and the state regarding any nanagenent of fish and
gane. He said discussions with sonme nenbers of the |egislature
and other interested parties, particularly, Native organizations
and other kinds of organizations, [had determined] that the
| anguage in the original bill was too broad in that it would
affect things |ike managenent agreenents for operation of weirs
on streans, for exanple. He said in certain instances it's in
the state's interest to have groups work with the state on a co-
managenent -type of basis, where it's nore mnisterial as opposed
to discretionary as to who has jurisdiction over a resource.

Number 1420

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said he is sensitive to those kinds of
agreenents, and that this proposed CS requires the State of
Alaska to have the Ilegislature review and approve any co-
managenent agreenment wth the federal governnment over the
managenment or jurisdiction of fisheries in those disputed marine
waters of G acier Bay before it could becone |aw It doesn't
have anything to do with any other entity, he said. It doesn’t
affect the U S. -Canada salnon treaty, which the state is a party
to; it doesn't affect halibut under the International Pacific
Hal i but Comm ssion (I PHC). It only affects agreenents between
NPS and the State of Alaska on d acier Bay. That's how the
proposed CS really focused attention on dacier Bay, he said
The policy basis for doing this, he said, is that the
| egi slature wants to ensure that any managenent agreenent the
state enters into does not cede any argunent or any ability of
the state to claimthat it is the predom nant mnanager, and to
ensure that the State of Alaska has the primary jurisdiction
over its fisheries and state waters.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 5, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said, essentially, if this is not
stated clearly in Gacier Bay, [the State of Al aska] doesn’t
want to have the argunent in other areas of the state that it
has given up jurisdiction over managenent of its fisheries in
those waters, and it may affect other waters in other parts of
the state. Representati ve Weyhrauch told the conmttee that he
thinks it's a critical state's rights kind of an issue, and it's
particularly offensive right now, when NPS is paying fishernen
not to fish anynore in dacier Bay, where fishernen are being
excluded from d acier Bay and are prohibited from fishing there
under federal |aw. He indicated it is inportant for the state
to stake as nuch claimas possible to its ability to continue to
fish in those waters. He said this is the [reason] for this
| egi sl ati on.

Nunmber 1536

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he appreciated the conversation that
dealt with ceding the possibility that the federal governnent
m ght be able to acquire sonme sort of neaningful jurisdiction
over these waters, and he noted that this concerns him He said
he was hoping to receive sonme coment [on this issue], and he
reconmended holding HB 24 in conmittee to allow for nore tine to
hear [testinobny], because the issue about giving the federal
government any jurisdiction [over fisheries in disputed waters]
is so inportant. He suggested that the federal governnent wll
accept any anount of jurisdiction it is given and use that in
any kind of an issue.

Nunber 1618

COCHAIR FATE said he had also questioned [the issue] and
brought his concern to Representative Wyhrauch, who did a
pretty good job of explaining it.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH, in response to Representative Gatto's
concerns, said HB 132 addresses the state's interest in any
|l awsuit that affects the state's managenent jurisdiction in a
much broader context. He told Representative Gatto that he
would talk with himabout it outside of the conmttee neeting.

Nunber 1718
CO- CHAIR FATE referred to the printout that had been placed

before him and he suggested that "jurisdiction" and "nanagenent"”
mean two different things.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 5, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH, in response, said the bill only
addresses managenent, but it's the jurisdiction of the state to
revi ew the managenent of any matter having to do with commerci al
fisheries in those waters, and it's the jurisdiction of the
State of Alaska to ensure that the managenent agreenent does not
cede any nmmnagenent ability to NPS on comrercial fisheries. | f
it does, he explained, it has to be revisited by the drafters of
any cooperative agreenent to ensure that jurisdiction of the
state is not dimnished through the managenent of fisheries.

Jurisdiction is not defined in this bill, he said; the
jurisdiction has to do wth sinply adopting the bill to ensure
that nanagenment stays with the state. He said if there's a

reason that nanagenment is not going to be with the state,
there's a sound policy basis that does not interfere with the
state's jurisdiction.

CO- CHAIR FATE referred to S. 501 [SEC. 3. COMVERCI AL FI SH NG
(2), which states]:

Nothing in this Act shall enlarge or dimnish Federal
or State title, jurisdiction, or authority wth
respect to the waters of the State of Al aska, the
waters within G acier Bay National Park and Preserve,
or tidal or subnerged | ands.

CO CHAIR FATE asked if this Act affords some protection as to
the potential of future actions regarding navigable waters in
the state.

Nunber 1842

GEORCGE UTERMOHLE, At t or ney, Legi sl ative Legal Counsel ,
Legislative Legal and Research Services, Legislative Affairs

Agency, testified. M. Uernohle said this provision of the
bill is an attenpt to maintain a status quo, so that anything
achieved in doing this bill does not adversely affect the

states' position at a later time in any litigation the state
m ght have with the federal governnent.

Number 1871

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE tal ked about her experience in dacier
Bay, and she said she'd heard that many whales calve inside
G aci er Bay. She said in reading through the bill she found a
| ot of fish and gane nmanagenent, but very little on
conservation. She asked if [conservation] had been addressed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 5, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said whales are a marine manmal and are
not a conmercial fishery. The commercial fisheries are affected
if there are vessels that interfere with the transit of a marine
manmal or interfere in their habitat or existence. The state's
jurisdiction over that is through the National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS) and NOAA [National Oceanic and Atnospheric
Adm ni stration]. Whal es are not the subject of [HB 24], he
said; the fish that whales feed on, for exanple, the snaller
herring, needlefish, and other Kkinds of fish are not a
commercial fishery in those areas. Most [whal es] feed on the
opposite side of the A acier Bay entrance outside Point Carolus
at Point Gustavus, he said. Representative Wyhrauch said there
is no intent here to address marine mammals or marine mamal
protection, or any operation of federal law related to whales or
hunpback whales. He said they may calve in there, but he wasn't
famliar with the calving habits of hunpback whales, only wth
t he anal yses and studi es on hunpbacks by NPS and NVFS.

Nunber 1976

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if it would be regarded as federal
jurisdiction if a whale were to calve within the three-mle
limt.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said he didn't think there was a
jurisdictional issue on calving; it's nore plenary jurisdiction
over the whale itself. He indicated that regardl ess of where
they cal ve, whal es are under the federal government's
jurisdiction.

Nunber 2036

CO CHAIR FATE tal ked about the possibility of a jurisdictional
hi atus between the powers of governnent, in this case, the
| egislature and the adm nistration. He turned attention to
| anguage on page 1, lines 9-10, "unless the |legislature has
approved the agreenent by law ...," and he asked if nmanagenent
was a function of the admnistration rather than the
| egi sl ature. He also asked whether nanagenent agreenents

between the State of Alaska and the federal governnent had been
or would need to be approved [by the |egislature].

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH told Co-Chair Fate that his question
was a separation-of-powers kind of argunent. He said M.
Ut ernmohl e could address the legal question and he could address
the [intention of the sponsors].

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 5, 2003



MR. UTERMOHLE told the conmittee that the Constitution of the
State of Alaska provides that the legislature is the |aw making
body for the State of Alaska, and the role of the governor is to
execute or inplenent the |aws passed by the l|egislature. \Were
the role of the governor begins, and where the legislature's
ends in the managenent of the executive branch, is in large part
undefined, he said. The execution of laws is the responsibility
of the governor, he said, given the law relating to nmanagenent
of ganme and the power to enter into agreenents wth other
agenci es regardi ng nanagenent of that gane. How nuch can the
| egi slature then go back into that process and inject itself
into it and successfully do that under Al aska constitution, he
asked. He said the issue has never been addressed.

MR. UTERMOHLE said there are a nunber of situations in which the
| egi sl ature does require approval of executive branch actions,
but only one of which, that he was aware of, had actually been
before the court. That situation dealt with approval of |abor-
managenent agreenents between the executive branch and the
unions, which are subject to |legislative approval, and did not
take effect unless approved by the legislature by |aw That's
an exanple of where legislative involvenent in the executive
branch has been upheld by the courts, he said. In a situation
such as this, he said, he wasn't aware of any Ilitigation or
cases that have involved this issue of requiring |egislative
approval of an admnistrative or executive branch action,
al though there are a nunber of cases where that is required in
statute.

Nunber 2219
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said the situation is different than

wth [State v. AL.I.V.E. Voluntary], and the preapproval of
regul ati ons.

MR. UTERMOHLE said the issue involved in A L.I.V.E. Voluntary,
was that the legislature was trying to take action to anmend | aw,
a regulation, by virtue of a resolution. The state |egislature
did not take its action by law, he said. M. Uernmohle, in
response to a question from Representative Kerttula, said the
agreenents are with NPS, except there may be agreenents out
there that would fall wunder the provision of this Act. He
explained that the bill does provide for those agreenents to
stay in place until the legislature has an opportunity to review
them to see whether those agreenents have sonehow ceded, or
sonehow affected the state's jurisdiction to the extent that the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 5, 2003



| egislature is not willing to approve those agreenents. If the
| egislature failed to approve any existing agreenents, he said,
those agreenents would be void under this bill after July 1,
2004, although he wasn't sure iif there are any of these
agreenents. M. Uernmohle couldn't say how the provision -
inpairnment of contracts - relates to an agreenent or contract
between the United States and the State of Al aska. General ly,
he said, the remedy for inpairnment of contract is damages. He
said he was unsure what damages the federal governnent m ght
have agai nst the state for backing out of an agreenent.

Nunber 2376

TED POPELY, Majority Legal Counsel, Mjority Legal Ofice,
Alaska State Legislature, testified. He said he was in
agr eenent with M. Uternohle's testinony regarding the

i npai rment question and damages, and it's difficult to assess
what kind of damages would be available through the federal
government, even if there were an inpairnment question. M.
Popely offered his belief that nost co-nmanagenent agreenents
[contain] termnation clauses with a specified period of days
contained within them so they're not interm nable by nature.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if anything coming after this
woul d void any term nable [clauses].

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH, in response, said there is no intent
in this bill to interfere with contracts to the extent that it
causes damages; if so, they need to be brought to the
| egislature's attention when it is reviewing these things to
ensure that they are dealt with before the state incurs damages.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA expressed concern that if there is an
i npai rment -of -contract question, it could be a constitutional
question under this law itself. She said there seemto be ways
to get around the issue.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH of fered his understanding that there is
no contract or inpairnent-of-contract issue that exists at all
in this matter. He said what's being discussed is a
hypot heti cal contract that may exist and may result in sone sort
of damage claim That's nmuch further afield, he said; this is
intended to ensure that the legislature reviews any nmanagenent
or co-managenent agreenment between the [NPS] and the State of
Al aska on the nmanagenent of fish and gane. Represent ati ve
Weyhrauch said it's intended not to interfere with a private
party action or the federal governnent's ability to obtain sone

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 5, 2003



remuneration fromthe State of Alaska that results in a damages
claim This is a mnagenent issue, he said, not a contract
i ssue.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA of fered her under st andi ng t hat
managenent agreenents can be contracts thensel ves.

Number 2541

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH, in response, said they could, but
federal |law that was enacted under S. 501 says that [the federa

governnment] shall cooperate in the devel opnent of a managenent
plan for the regulation of commercial fisheries in the outer
wat ers of the park. He offered his understanding that to date,

with the exception of any co-managenent of the d acier Bay
conpensati on program there has been no co-nanagenent agreenent
between the federal governnment and the State of Al aska over
commercial fisheries in the waters of the park. To the extent
that sonme sort of contract had been brought to the NPS or the
state's attention in the negotiation of this kind of co-
managenent agreenment and then brought to the legislature's
attention, he said, there would have to be a fiscal note
attached to conpensate that party for harm or damages caused by
the violation of the contract; thus the |egislature would know
in advance the fiscal inpact of having to finance any contract
action that resulted in a damages claim

Nunmber 2578

CO- CHAIR FATE noted that he would honor Representative Gtto's
request to hold the bill over to allow for an opportunity to
hear further testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH noted that both he and Representative
Kerttula are from an area that had been significantly affected
by 4 aci er Bay.

CO- CHAI R FATE nentioned public concerns about navigable waters
in Alaska, and he said it was an ongoing issue that is affected
by [the bill], and that the concerns need to be addressed.

Nunmber 2634

CO-CHAIR FATE indicated HB 24 would be held in commttee for
further review

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- March 5, 2003



ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:02 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 5, 2003



